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Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson] 

IBEC: FW: LASED Event Programming 

Please see below. Find out what information David still needs regarding the stadium. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(JlO) 412-.5230: F{310) 412-S68J.: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAIL 

From: Forbes, Amy R. [mailto:AForbes@gibsondunn.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:12 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Jason Gannon <jgannon@lased.com> 
Subject: LASED Event Programming 

Hi Mindy, Jason forwarded your email asking for a meeting with David Stone, to me. I understand Mr. Stone 
wants to discuss programming plans for the Stadium and Performance Venue. In fact the person handling scheduling 
was just hired several weeks ago, and will not be ready to discuss plans for probably 60-days. She is just beginning to 
work on future planning, coordination with the Chargers, etc. It would help if Mr. Stone could provide some written 
guidance as to the nature of the information he is looking for, as well as what the ultimate work product will be. For 
example, is there a scope of work for his report? 

I am happy to discuss at your convenience, so that we can get you the information you require in a prompt manner. 
Many thanks, Amy 

Amy R. Forbes 

I)l.JNN 

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
333 South Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90071-3197 
Tel +1 213.229.7151 •Fax +1 213.229.6151 
AForbes@gibsondunn.com ·· www.gibsondunn.com 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please 
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 


